

# Asst. Prof. FİGEN ALGÜL

## Personal Information

**Place of birth:** İstanbul

**Office Phone:** [+90 216 777 2095](tel:+902167772095)

**Email:** [figenalgul@marmara.edu.tr](mailto:figenalgul@marmara.edu.tr)

**Other Email:** [figenalgul@gmail.com](mailto:figenalgul@gmail.com)

**Web:** <https://figenalgul.tumblr.com>

**Post Adress:** Eğitim Mh. Fahrettin Kerim Gökay Cd. MÜ Göztepe Yerleşkesi Göztepe, Kadıköy/İstanbul

## Biography

Figen Algül was born in İstanbul. Through her graduate education in Marmara University Faculty of Communication worked for various TV channels and production offices as correspondent, programme producer and announcer. During these years she prepared visual files news and documentaries on various topics such as Kırklareli refugee camp in Turkey, post-war Bosnia-Herzegovina and Kosovo and children living and working on the streets. After she completed her post graduate education in Marmara University, Radio-Television Department, during her doctorate education in the same department, she attended FH Fulda Intercultural Communication and European Studies programme as a guest student in Germany. Dr. Algül who attended education programme on Intercultural Communication and Refugees in Germany for eight months, obtained her doctorate degree in 2012 with her thesis prepared on the ethnical and minority groups in Turkey over Media Rationality. She has a book called "Community Media - Example of Nor Radio". She studied as the editor for the Turkish translation of the book of Gudykunst, Bridging Differences. She has various publications and translations on minorities, refugees and media. She did her Post-Doc at National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Department of Communications and Media Studies with TÜBİTAK Post-Doctoral Research Abroad Scholarship. She works at the Marmara University Faculty of Communications as an Assistant Professor. Media and society, audience research, alternative media, intercultural communication and political communication among her areas of study.

## Education Information

2018 - 2019	Post Doctorate, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Department of Communications and Media Studies, Greece
2008 - 2012	Doctorate, Marmara University, Faculty of Communication, Radio, Television and Cinema, Turkey
2009 - 2010	Doctorate, Fachhochschule Fulda, Intercultural Communication and European Studies, Germany
2001 - 2004	Post Graduate, Marmara University, Faculty of Communication, Radio, Television and Cinema, Turkey
1997 - 2001	Under Graduate, Marmara University, Faculty of Communication, Public Relations and Publicity, Turkey

## Foreign Languages

German, A1 Beginner English, C1 Advanced Greek, B1 Intermediate

## Certificates, Courses and Trainings

2011	Yaratıcı Drama, Personal Evolution, Özel Grup Dersi
------	---

2009	Interkulturelles Training - Institut Interkulturelle Mediation & Qualitätsentwicklung (IMQE), Education Management and Planning, Hochschule Fulda
2006	Formasyon, Education Management and Planning, Marmara Üniversitesi
1998	Tiyatro Oyunculuğu, Personal Evolution, Akatlar Kültür Merkezi
1997	TV Haber Muhabirliği, Vocational Training, Marmara Üniversitesi
1997	TV Haber Kameramanlığı, Vocational Training, Marmara University
1996	HABITAT II – The Second United Nations (UN) Conference on Human Settlements, Tourism, United Nations

## Dissertations

2012	A Practical Example From Turkey For Community Media As The Voice of The Counter Public Sphere Within The Context of Rhizomatic Approach: Nor Radio, Marmara University, İletişim Fakültesi, Radyo, Sinema Ve Televizyon Bölümü, Doctorate
2004	Today's Meeting Point of Political Communication and Media: POLITAINMENT (Enjoyable Politics/Political Enjoyment, Marmara University, İletişim Fakültesi, Radyo, Sinema Ve Televizyon Bölümü, Post Graduate

## Research Areas

Social Sciences and Humanities, Mass Communications and Mass Media, Public Relations, Communication Sciences,  
Radio, Cinema and Television, Media 6 Communication Systems

## Academic Titles / Tasks

2018 - Continues	Assistant Professor, Marmara University, Faculty of Communication, Public Relations and Publicity
2018 - 2019	Researcher, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Department of Communications and Media Studies
2012 - 2018	Research Assistant PhD, Marmara University, Faculty of Communication, Public Relations and Publicity
2001 - 2012	Research Assistant, Marmara University, Faculty of Communication, Public Relations and Publicity
2009 - 2010	Student, Hochschule Fulda

## Professional Experience

2000 - 2001	Programme Producer and Announcer, Marmara University, Faculty of Communication, Public Relations and Publicity
1999 - 2000	Correspondent, Marmara University, Faculty of Communication, Public Relations and Publicity

## Courses

2019 - 2020	Internet Advertising, Under Graduate
2019 - 2020	Media and Collective Memory, Under Graduate
2019 - 2020	Etkili İletişim Ve Konuşma Teknikleri, Under Graduate

## Taught Courses And Trainings

2019 - 2019

Algül F., Public Relations

2005 - 2005

Algül F., Techniques of Problem Solving and Creative Thinking

## Articles Published in Other Journals

- **New social movements and social media: A case study about northern forests defense movement**  
Algül F.  
MARMARA JOURNAL OF COMMUNICATION, pp.139-152, 2014 (National Refreed University Journal)
- **An Internet Radio from Turkey as an Example of Community Radio Nor Radyo**  
Algül F.  
AJIT-e: Online Academic Journal of Information Technology, pp.75-103, 2013 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

## Book & Book Chapters

- **in: Role of Image in Greek Turkish Relations**  
Algül F., Demoğlu M. E.  
CINEMA AS CARRIER OF MEMORY TRANSFORMATION OF THE IMAGE OF THE GREEK/TURKISH CITIZEN OF GREEK DESCENT IN TURKISH CINEMA, Zuhâl Mert Uzuner, Editor, Peter Lang Publishing, Inc., Berlin, pp.155-176, 2018
- **Topluluk Medyası Nor Radyo Örneği**  
ALGÜL F.  
Pales Yayınları, İstanbul, 2016
- **in: Contextual Approaches in Communication**  
Algül F.  
A GREEK COMMUNITY RADIO IN TURKEY: İHO TİS POLİS , Corina Daba-Buzoianu, Hasan Arslan, Mehmet Ali İcbay, Editor, Peter Lang Publishing, Inc., Frankfurt, pp.157-165, 2015
- **in: Media Critiques 2009 Mass Communication and Production of the Social**  
Algül F.  
Popüler Kültür ve Siyaset Etkileşimi, Akbulut T. N., Bilgili C., Editor, Beta Basım Yayım Dağıtım, İstanbul, pp.287-359, 2009
- **in: Medya Eleştirileri 2009 Kitle İletişimi ve Toplumsalın Üretimi**  
ALGÜL F.  
"Popüler Kültür ve Siyaset Etkileşimi", Akbulut, N. T. Bilgili, C., Editor, Beta, İstanbul, pp.287-329, 2009

## Refereed Congress / Symposium Publications in Proceedings

- **Türkiye de Antisemitizme Karşı Bir Hak Mücadelesi Platformu: Avlaremos.com**  
Algül F.  
Yeni Medya Çalışmaları III: Ulusal Kongre-Hak Odaklı Yeni Medya, Ankara, Turkey, 9 - 10 Mart 2017
- **Struggle for Existance of the Turkish Women in the Public Sphere: Purple Needle**  
Algül F., Terek Ünal G.  
International Multidisciplinary Women's Congress, İzmir, Turkey, 13 - 16 Ekim 2009, pp.176

## Supported Projects

2018 - 2019

Soft Power and Inter Cultural Communication: Perception/Reception of Turkey in Greece through the study of Turkish soap operas, TUBITAK Project

2014 - 2015

A GREEK COMMUNITY RADIO IN TURKEY: İHO TİS POLİS , Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions

## Activities in Scientific Journals

2019 - Continues	IPSUS-Marmara University International Journal of Political Science & Urban Studies, Evaluation Committee Member
2006 - 2008	Marmara İletişim Dergisi, Assistant Editor

## Scientific Refereeing

June 2019	IPSUS (Marmara University International Journal of Political Science & Urban Studies), Other Indexed Journal
-----------	--

## Tasks In Event Organizations

07 Mayıs 2018	Algül F., Marmara Lisansüstü İletişim Öğrencileri Kongresi II, Scientific Congress, Turkey
11 Mayıs 2017	Algül F., LÜLECI Y., Marmara Lisansüstü İletişim Öğrencileri Kongresi, Scientific Congress, Turkey

## Mobility Activity

2018 - 2019	Research Scholarship Program, Post Doc, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Greece
2009 - 2010	Erasmus Programme, Get Education, Fachhochschule Fulda, Germany

## Invited Congress and Symposium Activities

2017	Yeni Medya Çalışmaları III. Ulusal Kongre, Working Group, Ankara, Turkey
2014	V. European Conference on Social and Behavioral Sciences, Working Group, Sankt-Peterburg, Russia
2009	International Multidisciplinary Women's Congress, Working Group, İzmir, Turkey

## Citations

- Total Citations (WOS): 4
- h-index (WOS): 1

## Invited Talks

June 2005	Interpersonal Communication, Seminar, Düzce Belediye Başkanlığı, Turkey
-----------	---

## Scholarships

2018 - 2019	Post Doctoral Research Abroad Scholarship Programme, TUBITAK
2009 - 2010	Erasmus Exchange, European Commission

## Visual Activities

2002 - 2002	Algül F., Marmara Communications is 10 Years Old, Documentary
-------------	---

2001 - 2001	Algül F., The Physically Handicapped, TV Show
2001 - 2001	Algül F., The Mentally Handicapped, TV Show
2000 - 2001	Algül F., The Other Turkey, TV Show
2000 - 2001	Algül F., The Korean War and the Korean Veterans, TV Show
2000 - 2000	Algül F., Problem of the Children who live and work in the streets in Turkey, TV Show
2000 - 2000	Algül F., Railroads in Turkey from past to the present, TV Show
2000 - 2000	Algül F., The Lausanne Exchange and the Lausanne Exchanged")- The Other Turkey Programme, TV Show
1998 - 1998	Algül F., Dreams of the Republic, Documentary
1998 - 1998	Algül F., High Quality in Law, Documentary
1998 - 1998	Algül F., Advertisement and Image Problems of Turkey, Documentary